## **The New York City Council**

City Hall New York, NY 10007



**Meeting Minutes** 

Wednesday, June 21, 2023

10:00 AM

Jointly with the Committee on General Welfare

**Council Chambers - City Hall** 

**Committee on Immigration** 

Shahana K. Hanif, Chair Members: Carmen N. De La Rosa, Rita C. Joseph, Shekar Krishnan, Francisco P. Moya, Pierina Ana Sanchez and Sandra Ung

Roll Call	
	Present: Hanif, Joseph, Krishnan, Moya, Sanchez and Ung
	Medical: De La Rosa
	Other Council Members Attending: Hudson, Ayala, Williams, Cabán, Narcisse, Stevens, Ossé, Restler, Brewer and Riley
T2023-3564	Oversight - Emergency Shelters and Humanitarian Emergency Response and Relief Centers in New York City.
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 0942-2023	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to minimum standards for emergency congregate housing
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 942, Int. No. 942, March 2, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-2-23, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 2, 2023, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 942, Int. No. 942, March 2, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-2-23, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 2, 2023, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0943-2023	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to notification of the right to be placed in shelter
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 943, Int. No. 943, March 2, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-2-23, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 2, 2023, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 943, Int. No. 943, March 2, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-2-23, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 2, 2023, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 1064-2023	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New
	York, in relation to monitoring and evaluating homelessness
	prevention and aftercare programs
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1064, Int. No. 1064, June 8, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-8-23, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1064, Int. No. 1064, June 8, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-8-23, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1072-2023	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to shelter referrals and assessments for temporary housing assistance
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1072, Int. No. 1072, June 8, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-8-23, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1072, Int. No. 1072, June 8, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-8-23, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1080-2023	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the publication and dissemination of information on emergency feeding programs, food benefits programs, and senior centers
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1080, Int. No. 1080, June 8, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-8-23, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1080, Int. No. 1080, June 8, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-8-23, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 1084-2023	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to creating training on trauma-informed care for
	persons serving refugees, asylees, and migrants
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1084, Int. No. 1084, June 8, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-8-23, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1084, Int. No. 1084, June 8, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-8-23, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1095-2023	A Local Law in relation to requiring at least one mental health coordinator at any location where refugees, asylees, and migrants receive services from city agencies or providers upon
	their arrival in the city of New York
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1095, Int. No. 1095, June 8, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-8-23, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1095, Int. No. 1095, June 8, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-8-23, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1096-2023	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New
	York, in relation to requiring the department of homeless services to designate eligibility specialists at shelters
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1096, Int. No. 1096, June 8, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-8-23, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1096, Int. No. 1096, June 8, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-8-23, Committee Report 6/21/23, Hearing Testimony 6/21/23, Hearing Transcript 6/21/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee